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Mr. Hichar-d Bo.rtrandie.m 
Amax-lean Committee tor- Liberation 
!d..lienthlllstraatH2 ;.~ 
Nunich 19 

Dear Dick: 

@sfR 
l{P 

l. To tac.ilitate :future eane of reference to porti.ons ot 
thia letter which ia .a reply to your l.etter of April 28, 1958, 
I om numbering each of the parae;ra.phis consecutively. I.luring 
the lRtt~)r. part of laat wet!'.tk :t had the opportunity o.t• review­
ing your :vr-opos.n.ls whieh .atfect p.ersonnel co;1cer•nEH1. with i!adio 
programming in Munich with your recent viaitor,and others, It 
has helped m.o a good deal to have hie fir.at-hand report. I 
lika th0 approach you are making !lnd nv.preciate your writing 
me ao fully tho r~oi-::oning behind your ~~everal suggef;tions. I 
l'l'ag<ll.J'd th.,-100 .stt:mi.£:,"tlmonts of parecmnel a!> of axtremely grea.t 
significance &o th~~ i.mprovernent of radio programming. 

2. ! under.:~tand that with Victor f{ya®r deciding to remain in 
the News ~'room some of the possible shifts that we diocusged 
t;ogeth~r in .New fork Hre not f~as.ible. f'rQi:'.\ wha.t p0or;le tell 
me, he should continue to add ~~eat stren~th to your news 
oper&tions" 

3. I tJgrec thit.t .l3ob Shankland is the 11~ost suitable cl'ioice for 
Progra!'!< •'-dviso:r for tho RU€ll8ian .Peak. Althoush I t1m f:rank.).;y 
sut-r>ri.eet! tha.t you and :UOb 1\elley beli.eve that tho three Slavic 
.Deakn will a.oce_r1t a single Frog-ram Advisor (5hmnkl.and) concerned 
with al.l three de&ks, if :rou can work this out l have no objeo• 
ti.on to the arrane;emiant. Uowever, it must be clear that Bob 
Shankland is :1.n fact gi.ving hin ,prioritt attenti.on and all the 
tim.e thn.t iu required to the Russian 'Deak... t would have 
thought rnysel:f th.t:tt aince Poter Dernan has hnd <an opportunity 
to show by actunl per:f'or:nance in the job 1:)£ !iaaiatant P-.rogr.am 
/clvisor whe.t he can offer, it would b!!! mo.re logical 1;hat he be 
the As~iatant tb :0h.u.nkle.nd s-peeilll1ly eoncerned with the Belo­
:eurrwi~Ul .:u1d Ukrainian Dei;J~:s, t-tith J·:;e :}cctt wcrking a.a Shank­
land' o At)~';i,< tant ~n the 'ihistd.1u1 '!Jenk. ff<.w·rnvei·, 1 ml! assuming 
that there ~ippear t.o ;you to be st-roDf£ and compelling :reasons 
to net u. ut; in th:i~:; way r.tnd r. c~rtainly will <:tcce:r,;t your judg ... 
ment, 1 .ohould like to suggest 9 howeV4:.r 9 that Joe !3cott be 
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given n 11.robetionary period in this capacity. l ha.ve no personal !'ecol• 
lection that he has in fa.et worked with a. radio or has htad th.is type of 
experience o:\nd. £eel that everyone concet"ned woul.t'i be better otf it it 
we.z•e olear r;t,t the out!'Jet that thim would be a trial nnd that attar Ea. 

~u1table fj0riod of ped'ormance in the job, you would be in a poGition to 
· make a mo.:r0 intormed deoisiQn. 

4. Now l com¢ to Victol" i·ra.rik~ .! feel that I mUBt have failod ta conV'ey 
to you when you we~e here in New ~fork m;r feeling that we owe Vietor Frank 
a cort.;d.n i;tegroe of protection if h.e is· going to stay w.ith nadio Libera­
tion. Thi~ moans to me t:.h~t ha should not under any ciraunwtancea be 
plr.te~d in a position for the t'.tme being where he o61n himsfjlf .be h$ld respon­
sibl.a fo:r completed output that w.i.11 go out on th~ od.r. l?orth.ie re~son 9 I 
cannot {!!;O ~Alorn; with th~ ccm;pl~~te p.ropos~l you make for Victor \t>;t".r1nk. I 
believe th.at he would be a good t;)nd COti~potont analy1st or world a.f'f,').iro and of 
breokini; cvl'11nts imdde th.e ,':loviet Union but I think that your }!iZ'Oposal goes 
fn.r boyond this. If 1 unl'.l:er~itami it, it 1:fOulcl involve brine:ine; Victor 1/Ntnk 
di.racily onto yew- owh perillonal staff und would .require him to produce some­
thing in th\') viciriity of five daily five-minute programs per wook in.the 
fitt"C!t half o:t the Nus8.ian [>Oh<~dul~, .. Nt'a.ppint?, up the rn.ore important nowa 
breaks eftCh day. tmd :rutting thom into the kind ot perspective our audience 
may r~quire.n · J. eannot "1it the present time bolieve thnt th.is is a wiee and 
judioiou11 coul"se to follow. rt is not, in ray judgmel'lt~ in tho interests of. 
V'ic tor P'rank nol' of ?ia.dio !.iborn tiox;; • 5 prog.rl:tmming. My own :feeling would 
be. that the kind of tHasigrtment thtl.t would be best at the :r.oment for Vietor 
:Frank woald be the :part \'>lhio'h you deoeribe a~ a1¥3lizis. .! ahoulrl think 
that the lo.sic.al. orgll\niza.tionel a.rrarigement would be thr.t t Victor PreJ'lk 

I . . / 
aheuld b~ t1ttacbed directly to Jim Gritchlow'.s department. I should think V 
tlu;i:t there woUld be an opportunity of producing n i11eakly aituation report 
on the soviet U.t1ion tmd possibly a monthly evgluation oi' events. just as 
you. ouggest. This woul<i not rirtw~nt Victor .?rank from worldng closely 
with Charlie Mal.a.mu th 9 1.f tllia is what ;you and Charlie both det.'.lir~. l 
hope I make it cl(;l~r that tlt the present time l stl"ongly urge a. positi.on 
1.n which Vtctol" ;fi'rank ie in name, and in fact, nn attal:tB! 1 performing re-• 
aeli\rch • and l'.'fresen.ting to you and your colleagues· the) resul te of him cool 
am~ess11i4bnt of trendf;, · pr.attel"no r;1nd · ev0nt.s.. I aue,re;est that· tor the time 
b.:ing this .shou.ld be h:ts contribution to radio progt'ammi.ng. 

5. X underf~ti'lud newt ~.fter the briefing I rec~ived from your recent visitt>r, 
that what you end Chl'J1•lie Malamuth ~ssentially are teoting out it.> a nin~ty­
day trial :pe:t<iod in which Gharli.e a::cepte complete reaponsihi:l.1ty tor the 
i1ews contant of the Huiscian-language prog1·am. I atr. very happy that ·you and 
he nre m.aking t.hia te$t • F'or fJ. g£>ent mt~ny re6/.t~ons I con~ider it of anorraeuo 
in'iportanc~f that you bott1 mctke evef'y ef'.fort i'or thi.i:> teat to l>Uccel!ld~ I 
very mu.oh hope that in th~l · cour.tH: of thie n.inet;r-day trial all objective 
reviewex-s o<Hl det~ct n r•ai>tl :1.mpt'oVeitrH~nt in the cr.rntt1nt. of the i1eW$ :protr;-ra111a • 
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I imderacore my feeling thnt one of the mQat crucial pl"Oble.ma ia to 
have th1$ trial pe:riod work out successfully within.the area of i-espcn• 
e.ibili ties ta~sig,n.ed to Charlie and to give you both a. feeling; of how 
hia abilities 1;1ould wo~k in broader fiolda r:;;1.nd how he a.d~pts himself to 
i1orking with the r-~st of your eollea.gue.s .. 

6. l n~ed hard.ly point out t;o you that althouch you have auceeeded in 
thi~ trial period in lodging roepon$ibility fol' cotitent ao f~r a.a the · 
newa goes in a roan o:f riyeCi$iJ.iz.od r;;rea knowledge, the rest of the prog'l"am 
still r€1ma1ns in tbe pooi tion thn t you and l t~lked. over whfl?n you wore 
h<u,•e in Hl:lreh and i\.pril. :r. very much h~!JG that you will corwi.de.r carefully 
whotbe.r there are any mt':asures you ean take which would help oven on e. 
temporary baDis to relieve you of the iuunocliete responsibility for decieion-
mal<:inc .:!.n these rerna.ining J}rograai areas. · 

T:UIS ta.b 
cc: Mr. Kdley 

Ur •. King 
yellow 

Si.ncerely, 

P.s. For Bom.e additional observations relating primatrily to your letter 
ot April30i 1958, please consult the attached Annex J\• 
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1'he nu.m.b~rilig .foll.owe. consequt:i.vely the nwnbering of the .main body of 
this letter. 

7, l refer specifically to the News room. I note that live news was 
terminated on Apl"il 15; that Mr. Molamutb's presence at News room planliing 
meetings was initiated on April 28 aa a. daily routine with the exception 
of ,<;;uturd.aya and holidays when you use special duty a.ssignmo.nte to assure 
top-level supervisionf that a pre-b.roadcast J."eview by Mr. Malamuth ot the 
treatment of all item.a that could be considered corttroversitu began on the 
same date; that you are e1:l.minating the News aetreaher which you have been 
carrying at 1200 hours, effective on May 2. to allow more time for earetul 
selection and rewrite of the f.irst half hour in e;ene:t"al~ 

8. ? wish to be eompletoly 1:lear that my statement under Paragraph 5 in 
the tm.in body of this letter ia in tact correct ·- that Charlie t'1alarnuth 
accepts complete responsibility for tbe news content of the Fh.t$Sian-language 
programs. i'urther, you did not (c~peoi.fic·$.l);;y say in r~i ther of your letters 
that when Bob Sha:r.ltland bQCO.mtHW Program t\d'risor for the Russian Desk, you 
will return to the Hussian Deek.· their authority and responsibility for 
determining the news they will select and actually carry in the Husaian­
langua.ge p1·ogram. If thiG is st~.ll your intention, I should like to have 
you confirm it to me. If not, please advise me how thia will work. 

9. At the moment I see no rea1Jon tluit you have to change the present 
management of the r~ews Department until you have aome assurance .of an 
ultimate aatisfactory replacement. I run assuming, however. that you ar-o 
prepared to make thi.s change ru:i soon as ioireumstancea permit ruid I am 
a.ware that you need to know more about the availability of Mr. Hymotf and 
whether Mr. Honalds ean ba transferred to New York hendqu.arteris :for a year 
under conditiono tha.t would make this an accepti.ble aaaigntllen:t for him. 
Gene King is exploring both of th1;se problems turthor but l cannot at the 
moment give you a fina1 answer on 01.tber of theee. kie will move along 
just aa fa.st a.a we can and give you the answers. 

HII.S: fl.b 
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